

Knights of Columbus Bishop Hafey #4507

MINUTES: Council Business Meeting DATE: 2/9/24 LOCATION: PLEC - A MEETING OPENED (Grand Knight John Mullin): 7:30 PM

ROLL CALL OF OFFICERS:

Grand Knight: John Mullin	Р	Financial Secretary: Mike Ilderton	A	Inside Guard: Joe Kushner	A
Chaplain: Fr. Baiju Paul, O. S. F. S.	A	Treasurer: Bo Einig	A	Outside Guard: Larry Quinn	A
Deputy Grand Knight: Mark Nienhuis	Р	Advocate: Rob Griffin	A	1 yr. Trustee: Robert M Korabek	Р
Chancellor: R. V. Wakefield	Р	Lecturer: Deacon Francis Skinner	Р	2 yr. Trustee: Steve Galanti	Р
Recorder: Tim Knorr	A	Warden: Ken Demato	Р	3 yr. Trustee: Alex Papp	Р
(P=Present, A=Absent					

Call to Order

The business meeting was opened at 7:30PM by GK John Mullin. Opening prayer was led by Deacon Francis. Pledge of Allegiance was led by GK John Mullin

Minutes: Minutes for the January meeting were approved without revision.

Grand Knight's Report: (John Mullin)

- Thank you from Fr Tom for Christmas party Thank you from Room at the Inn for LAMB donation Thank you from IHM for coats donation
- Tom Burke was honored as Knight of the Month in recognition of his 62 years membership and his many works of charity.
- Alternate delegates are requested for the Knights of Columbus State convention May 3-5 in Durham. We will use the flyer for the 9/13 Oblates Golf Tournament for the convention booklet.
- In the absence of the Financial Secretary, John said he would accept dues.
- John introduced pending transfer Henry Affeldt who further introduced himself and his many

years of Knights of Columbus 3rd & 4th degree activities.

PROGRAMS AND EVENTS

- Bob Korabek delivered a tribute to Bob Lodding who lost his long battle on 2/8/24 with Judy and Jessica (daughter) present. He retold the story of his "Chuck" nickname given by Bob and George Coppedge.
- LAMB Paul Zito reported \$1500 at collection locations.
- Field Insurance Agent has conflicts on Friday nights. He could be a possible outreach for Hispanic recruiting.
- Rick Boedicker reported on this years' opportunity to continue with our major fundraiser at the 62 Rockers home concession schedule. Also Carolina Core Soccer will have games on some Wednesdays and Saturdays when Rockers are not in town. More to follow.
- Rick also reported that 9/13 will be the date for the 27th annual Oblates golf tournament, this year to be at Jamestown Park. Save the date and look for registration form attached to minutes.
- A motion was made to award \$500 for Seminarian Scholarships as requested by Fr Baiju. This was tabled pending review of funds that may have already been committed.
- Rosary check

Old Business

• There was no old business to discuss at this meeting.

New Business

• See above

Good of the Order:

- Prayers requested for
 - Friend of Bob Korabek
 - Baby Geronimo by Deacon Francis
 - Nephew of Mike Ilderton (state patrolman with terminal condition)
 - Caregivers of all those sick and needing care

GOOD NEWS

- RV Wakefield, Deacon Francis, John Mullin has expanding families with newborns.
- Deacon Francis encouraged attendance at the Men's Conference and reported on his presentation at Bethany retreat and reverence at receiving the Holy Eucharist.

CLOSING PRAYER

• Prayer was said for sainthood for Fr McGivney

MEETING CLOSED: 8:20 PM Refreshments followed

<mark>Note, NEXT Meeting:</mark> March 8th after Stations of the Cross in meeting room A within the PLEC

MINUTES SUBMITTED: Rick Boedicker PGK